
From: clerk collingtreepc-gov.co.uk <clerk@collingtreepc-gov.co.uk>  
Sent: 09 February 2023 13:50 
To: Northampton Gateway <NorthamptonGateway@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Lizzy Bowen @westnorthants.gov.uk>; collingtreepc-gov.co.uk 

@collingtreepc-gov.co.uk> 
Subject: Application For a Non-Material Change to the Northampton Gateway Rail Freight 
Interchange Development Consent Order 2019 
 
Attention Kevin O’Hanlon 
 
 
Further to Collingtree Parish Council’s letter dated 22nd September 2022 the Parish Council continues 
to be concerned about the environmental impact of Northampton Gateway and believe that the 
proposed change to the occupancy condition on the DCO is a ‘material’ factor that could affect 
calculations of HGV traffic generation and also undermine the original intentions of the SFRI for which 
the DCO was granted. We believe that unless: 
 
a) Network Rail commit to a firm date and timetable for connection to WCML or  
b) There is a full and independent revision of Traffic & Environmental Assessments and Statements. 
 
This proposed amendment to the DCO should be refused. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Amy Holt 
Clerk / Financial Officer  
Collingtree Parish Council 
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Due to the part time nature of this job this email account is not always monitored.  
 

 
 
NOTE: The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, 
use or disseminate the information. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that 
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free 
and no responsibility is accepted by Collingtree Parish Council or any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.  

 
 



 




